# **Langsett Parish Council**

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

#### Open to all members of the press and public

2<sup>nd</sup> July 2019

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held at the Barn, Langsett at **7.30pm** on **Monday 8<sup>th</sup> July 2019** for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avril Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

## **AGENDA**

### **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – 10 MINUTES**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 3. To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 20th May 2019
- 4. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 5. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 6. To receive information on approved/declined planning applications
- 7. To receive the Cawthorne Neighbourhood Plan and consider any comments on the plan
- 8. To consider the current situation regarding the Community Defibrillator (including insurance information) and First Aid Training
- 9. To consider the current situation regarding the Parish Noticeboard and communications within the Parish including the Parish Newsletter
- 10. To consider the current Councillor vacancy on Langsett Parish Council
- 11. To consider responses received to correspondence regarding car parking issues in Langsett
- 12. To receive items related to roads and transport and to receive information on previously raised items, including the pavement outside Schoolhouse Cottage and street lamps in Langsett village
- 13. To receive items related to footpaths and public rights of way issues
- 14. To consider the issue of litter and provision of dog waste bins within Langsett parish
- 15. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services
- 16. To receive communication from South Yorkshire Police regarding the Noise Nuisance in March 2019 (Minute 19/20-025)
- 17. To receive any update regarding the Ward Alliance
- 18. To receive any feedback from District Councillors in attendance
- 19. To receive an invitation to a meeting of Parish Councils and Barnsley MBC on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> July and consider any items to be proposed for the meeting
- 20. To consider the revised Parish Council Charter and propose any comments
- 21. To consider allocation of bequest received from the Charity of Samuel Wordsworth £19.00
- 22. To receive notification of confirmation of exempt status for financial year 2018/19
- 23. To receive notification that the HSBC Safeguard review has been completed
- 24. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget: (draft Appendix A below)

- 25. To receive information from The Peak District National Park Authority regarding
  - the Parish Statement for Langsett and any comments arising
  - the Peak District National Park 2019 Parish member appointment
  - vacancy on the Peak park Parishes Forum committee
  - Notification of adoption of PDNP DMP document
  - Parish Planning bulletin June 2019
  - Annual Parishes Day 12th October 2019
  - Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations (added to website)
- 26. To consider items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
  - YLCA Annual Conference 13<sup>th</sup> Sept York
  - YLCA Joint meeting 13th July Wetherby
  - YLCA White Rose update
  - YLCA South Yorkshire Branch nominations
- 27. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 28. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 29. To confirm that the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held on Monday 9th September 2019 at 7.30pm at the Barn, Langsett.
- 30. Meeting scheduled to close 9.30pm

### **Draft Appendix A**

Income	Expenditure	
	Clerk's salary (June & July 2019) £186.68 pm Clerk's expenses 21 <sup>st</sup> May – 8 <sup>th</sup> July 2019	£373.36 £151.69